
From: "Mi ller, Marshall (ODAG)" (b )( 6) 
To: "Gupta, Vani ta (OASG)" , "Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)" 

, "Gaston, Molly (ODAG)" 
)" 

, "Robertson, 

Subject: FW: letter 

D ate: Sat, 17 Dec 2022 13:14:06 +0000 

Importance: No1mal 

Attachments: Superv ised_Injection_Sites_ Backgrounder_(Oct._ 2021 )_DAAG_ M iller.docx; 
Draft_RI_Letter_(l 1-28_rev)_clean_daa_ + _rap.docx 

FYI, input from the criminal division. 

From: Gaston, Molly (ODAG) (b )(6) 
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 11:29 AM 
To: Miller, Marshall (ODAG) (b )(6) 
Subject: FW: letter 

Also have more context. 

From: Argentieri, Nicole M. (CRM) (b )(6) 
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 11:15 AM 
To: Gaston, Molly (ODAG) (b )(6) 
Subject: FW: letter 

In case it is helpful , some feedback on both sides related to the language from CRM. Happy to j ump on the 
phone to discuss. 

From: Wyatt, Arthur (CRM) (b)(6) 
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 10:57 AM 
To: Wroblewski, Jonathan (CRM) ; Parker, Robert (CRM) 

; Askar, Dahoud (CRM) ; Argentieri, Nicole M. (CRM) 

Cc: Hodge, Jennifer (CRM) ; Miller, Lisa (CRM) (b )(6) 
Subject: RE: letter 

Nicole et al-

Florida23cv l 45 - 00636 



 

 

 
From: Wroblewski, Jonathan (CRM) 
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 8:34 AM
To: Parker, Robert (CRM) ; Askar, Dahoud (CRM) ; Argentieri,
Nicole M. (CRM) ; Wyatt, Arthur (CRM) 
Cc: Hodge, Jennifer (CRM) ; Miller, Lisa (CRM) 
Subject: RE: letter
 
I agree.  Thank you, all, for your work on this.
 
-Jonathan
 
From: Parker, Robert (CRM) 
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 8:22 AM
To: Askar, Dahoud (CRM) ; Argentieri, Nicole M. (CRM) ;
Wyatt, Arthur (CRM) 
Cc: Hodge, Jennifer (CRM) ; Miller, Lisa (CRM) ; Wroblewski,
Jonathan (CRM) 
Subject: RE: letter
 

	

   
				
	
From: Askar, Dahoud (CRM) 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 11:27 PM
To: Argentieri, Nicole M. (CRM) ; Wyatt, Arthur (CRM) 
Cc: Hodge, Jennifer (CRM) ; Miller, Lisa (CRM) ; Parker, Robert
(CRM) ; Wroblewski, Jonathan (CRM) 
Subject: RE: letter

Florida23cv145 - 00637

(b)(6)

(b)(6) (b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6) (b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(5) per CRM

(b)(5) per CRM

(b)(5) per CRM



 
Good Evening,
 
I, of course, defer to Jennifer and Art here. I’ve added a couple of nits in track changes and one substantive suggestion.
 

 
Thank you as always for your time and consideration.
 
Very Respectfully,
Dahoud Askar
Deputy Chief of Staff (A)
Office of the Assistant Attorney General
U.S. D��������� �� J������, C������� D�������
950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 2222 | Washington, DC 20530
Cell: 
Desk: 
 
From: Argentieri, Nicole M. (CRM) 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 8:46 PM
To: Wyatt, Arthur (CRM) 
Cc: Hodge, Jennifer (CRM) ; Miller, Lisa (CRM) ; Parker, Robert
(CRM) ; Wroblewski, Jonathan (CRM) ; Askar, Dahoud
(CRM) 
Subject: Re: letter
 
Thanks!

Nicole Argentieri
 

On Dec 15, 2022, at 8:44 PM, Wyatt, Arthur (CRM)  wrote:

Jennifer correctly states our position. We worked closely on this issue with Sara Solow back in March of this year, and
.

 

On Dec 15, 2022, at 7:27 PM, Hodge, Jennifer (CRM)  wrote:

Thanks, Nicole. I sent this to NDDS earlier today in anticipation of our talk.

 
 
Thanks,
 
Jennifer 
 

<Draft RI Letter (11-28 rev) clean.docx>
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From: "Miller, Marshall (ODAG)" (b )( 6) 
To: "BenAiy, Michael (ODAG)" , "Robe1i son, Ashley E. 

(ODAG)" 

, "Gaston, Molly (ODAG)" 

Subject: Fwd: letter 

Date: Sat, 17 Dec 2022 03:12:36 +0000 

Importance: No1mal 

Attachments: Supervised_ Injection_Sites_Backgrounder_(Oct._ 2021 )_DAAG_ Miller.docx; 
Draft_RI_Letter_(l 1-28_rev)_clean_daa_ + _rap.docx 

FYI. We now have input from all the stakeholders. I'll connect with ASG over the weekend re the next steps. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin fo1warded message: 

From: "Gaston, Molly (ODAG)" (b )( 6) 
Date: December 16, 2022 at 11:29:07 AM EST 
To: "Miller, Marshall (ODAG)" (b )(6) 
Subject: FW: letter 
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From:
To: "Gaston, Molly (ODAG)" 

Subject: Re: letter
Date: Fri, 16 Dec 2022 21:55:09 -0500

Importance: Normal

Have time to discuss this?   Just landed and have some time in the cab home.  Or can talk anytime over the
weekend. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 16, 2022, at 11:29 AM, Gaston, Molly (ODAG)  wrote:

Florida23cv145 - 00645

Duplicative Material
(b)(6)

(b)(6) Marshall Miller (ODAG)
(b)(6)



From: "Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)" 
To: "Colangelo, Matthew (OASG)" 

Subject: RE: draft options memo
Date: Tue, 31 May 2022 03:58:18 +0000

Importance: Normal
Attachments: 2022.05.30_SCS_Memo.docx

Updated attached.  I accepted Sara’s edits with additional edits, except for the 

 
See what you think about  part—I tried to make it 
 
Thanks!
 
Betsy Henthorne | Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Associate Attorney General
office: 
mobile: 
 
From: Colangelo, Matthew (OASG) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 8:50 AM
To: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) 
Subject: FW: draft options memo
 
One question re this new paragraph 
 

 
?

 
 
From: Solow, Sara (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 10:35 AM
To: Atkinson, Lawrence (ODAG) ; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)

; Folk, Anders (ODAG) ; Gannon, Anne (ODAG)
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Cc: Colangelo, Matthew (OASG) 
Subject: RE: draft options memo
 
Dear Betsy and Matthew,
 
Here are some other edits to the memo.  

 
Yours
Sara
 
Sara A. Solow
Senior Counsel
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
Cell:  
Other:  
 
From: Atkinson, Lawrence (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 9:23 AM
To: Solow, Sara (ODAG) ; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) ; Folk,
Anders (ODAG) ; Gannon, Anne (ODAG) 
Cc: Colangelo, Matthew (OASG) 
Subject: RE: draft options memo
 
Betsy, why don’t you give me a call so I can fill you in on CRM?  I’m around this morning.
 
From: Solow, Sara (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 9:22 AM
To: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) ; Folk, Anders (ODAG) ;
Atkinson, Lawrence (ODAG) ; Gannon, Anne (ODAG) 
Cc: Colangelo, Matthew (OASG) 
Subject: RE: draft options memo
 
I am back online and happy to help move this forwards
 
Sara
 
Sara A. Solow
Senior Counsel
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
Cell:  
Other:  
 
From: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) 
Sent: Saturday, May 14, 2022 3:06 PM
To: Solow, Sara (ODAG) ; Folk, Anders (ODAG) ; Atkinson,
Lawrence (ODAG) ; Gannon, Anne (ODAG) 
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Cc: Colangelo, Matthew (OASG) 
Subject: RE: draft options memo
 
Rush – meant to call you back again yesterday and did not get a chance, but the upshot is we are good with holding the
memo to get additional CRM feedback.  I think you said you expected to hear from Nick M. on Monday?  Should we
figure out a time to touch base after that?

Thanks all!
 
Betsy Henthorne | Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Associate Attorney General
office: 
mobile: 
 
From: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 8:39 PM
To: Solow, Sara (ODAG) ; Folk, Anders (ODAG)  Atkinson,
Lawrence (ODAG) ; Gannon, Anne (ODAG) 
Cc: Colangelo, Matthew (OASG) 
Subject: RE: draft options memo
 
Thanks all. 
 
For background/context on 

 
In terms of next steps, the Associate would like this memo to go into the DAG’s weekend book on Friday.  

 
 
 
Betsy Henthorne | Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Associate Attorney General
office: 
mobile: 
 
From: Solow, Sara (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 4:39 PM
To: Folk, Anders (ODAG) ; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) 
Cc: Colangelo, Matthew (OASG) ; Atkinson, Lawrence (ODAG)

; Gannon, Anne (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: draft options memo
 
Dear all,
 
I am adding Rush and Anne to this chain.   After circling up on this in ODAG, Rush flagged 

.  He is going to help us accomplish
that.   I will unfortunately be offline for the next couple of days, but Rush and Anders will help move this forwards in
the interim. 
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-

 
Yours
Sara
 
Sara A. Solow
Senior Counsel
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
Cell:  
Other:  
 
From: Solow, Sara (ODAG)
Sent: Sunday, May 8, 2022 7:02 PM
To: Folk, Anders (ODAG) ; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) 
Cc: Colangelo, Matthew (OASG) 
Subject: RE: draft options memo
 
Thank you so much – and happy mothers day Betsy!!   I have been going through this for the past hour or two, it is very
well done.    Anders, I will circulate my version, and you can work off of that.   Thanks!
 
Sara A. Solow
Senior Counsel
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
Cell:  
Other:  
 
From: Folk, Anders (ODAG) 
Sent: Sunday, May 8, 2022 6:58 PM
To: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) 
Cc: Solow, Sara (ODAG) ; Colangelo, Matthew (OASG) 
Subject: Re: draft options memo
 
Thank you!  I’ll dive in and circle back with questions etc.!
 
Anders 
 

On May 8, 2022, at 9:14 AM, Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)  wrote:

Sara and Anders,
 
Attached is our draft options memo on supervised consumption sites.  In addition to any edits you might have
throughout the document, we have flagged two places for your attention where 

 
Also attached are  proposed appendices: 

.  As discussed, our recommendation is 

 
Happy to discuss.
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Thanks,
Betsy and Matthew
 
P.S. Happy Mother’s Day, Sara!
 
Betsy Henthorne | Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Associate Attorney General
office: 
mobile: 
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, "Folk, Anders (ODAG)" 

From: (b)(6) Sara Solow (ODAG) 
To: "Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)" (b )(6) 
Cc: "Colangelo, Matthew (OASG)" (b )(6) 

(b )(6) 
Subject: Re: draft options memo 

Date: Mon, 23 May 2022 07:52:04 -0400 
Importance: No1mal 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 22, 2022, at 11 : 13 PM, Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) (b )(6) wrote: 

Hi all - I am working on some revisions to the memo to 

. My/ Matthew's v iew is that 

was hoping to circulate that today, but wi ll wrap it up tomorrow and recirculate for review. 

In the meantime, a question (or series of related questions): 

Betsy Henthorne I Acting Chief of Staff 
Office of the Associate Attorney General 

office: (b )(6) 
mobile (b )(6) 

From: Solow, Sara (ODAG) (b )(6) 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 10:35 AM 
To: Atkinson, Lawrence (ODAG) ; Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) 
(b )( 6) ; Folk, Anders (ODAG) ; Gannon, Anne (ODAG) 
(b )( 6) 
Cc: Colangelo, Matthew (OASG) (b )( 6) 
Subject: RE: draft options memo 

Duplicative Material 
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- - -

From: "Solow, Sara (ODAG)" (b )( 6) 
To: "Folk, Anders (ODAG)" , "Atkinson, Lawrence (ODAG)" 

, "Gannon, Anne (ODAG)" (b )(6) 
Subject: FW: draft options memo 

Date: Wed, 11 May 2022 11 : 17: 12 +0000 
Importance: No1mal 

Attachments: 2022.05.08 SCS Memo - sas edits.docx 

Sara A. Solow 

Senior Counsel 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 

U.S. Department of Justice 
Cell: 

From : Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) (b )(6) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 8:39 PM 
To: Solow, Sara (ODAG) ; Folk, Anders (ODAG) 
Lawrence (ODAG) ; Gannon, Anne (ODAG) 
Cc: Colangelo, Matthew (OASG) 

Subject: RE: draft options memo 

Florida23cv l45 - 00849 
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From: "Folk, Anders (ODAG)" (b)(6) 
, "Gannon, Anne (ODAG)" 

' tkinson, Lawrence (ODAG)" 

Subject: RE: draft options memo 

Date: Tue, 10 May 2022 18:22:03 +0000 

Importance: No1mal 

I have a window at 3 and at 4. 

Thx! 

From: Solow, Sara (ODAG) (b )( 6) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 2:19 PM 
To: Gannon, Anne (ODAG) ; Folk, Anders (ODAG) (b )(6) ; Atkinson, 
Lawrence (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: draft options memo 

Thank you for this! Are folks free to discuss at 3pm? 330 pm? Briefly? I think you make a good point about 

Sara A. Solow 
Senior Counsel 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Cell: 

From: Gannon, Anne (ODAG) (b )(6) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 1:58 PM 
To: Solow, Sara (O (b )( 6) Folk, Anders (ODAG) (b )( 6) ; Atkinson, 
Lawrence (ODAG) (b )(6) 
Subject: RE: draft options memo 

Sara-

Thanks for sharing. The attached documents have a few suggestions and edits. 

from my meeting between 2-3. 

(b )(6) 

Anne 
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From: Solow, Sara (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 9:08 PM
To: Folk, Anders (ODAG) ; Atkinson, Lawrence (ODAG) ;
Gannon, Anne (ODAG) 
Subject: Re: draft options memo
 
Are you guys able to pls look at this soon?  I leave tomorrow at 4 pm   

Sent from my iPhone
 

On May 8, 2022, at 7:54 PM, Solow, Sara (ODAG)  wrote:

Dear Anders (and also looping Rush and Anne),
 
Attached – third attachment – are my edits to OASG’s memo about safe injection sites.   

   Please see my track changes.    If you guys feel differently, though, please let me know and we can
revise this further.   

 
Sara  
 
Sara A. Solow
Senior Counsel
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
Cell:  
Other:  
 
From: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) 
Sent: Sunday, May 8, 2022 11:15 AM
To: Solow, Sara (ODAG) ; Folk, Anders (ODAG) 
Cc: Colangelo, Matthew (OASG) 
Subject: draft options memo

Florida23cv145 - 00872

(b)(6)

(b)(6) (b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6) (b)(6)
(b)(6)

Duplicative Material

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(6)



• 

From: "Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)" 
To: "Colangelo, Matthew (OASG)" 

Subject: RE: 2022.05.04 SCS Memo DRAFT (mc)
Date: Sun, 8 May 2022 00:36:33 +0000

Importance: Normal
Attachments: 2022.05.07_SCS_Memo_DRAFT.docx; Appendix_A_-_NIDA_Report_to_Congress.pdf;

Appendix_B_-_Guardrails.docx

Okay I think this is done for now—all my edits are in track changes in case you’d like to review, and I left a couple of
minor comments/questions in there for you, which can be deleted.  You’ll see there are two comments for ODAG. 
Whenever you’re signed off, I’m happy to send to Sara and Anders or equally happy to have you send it.
 
In case you’re sending, I’ve attached the appendices as well.
 
Thanks for all your help with this!
 
 
From: Colangelo, Matthew (OASG) 
Sent: Saturday, May 7, 2022 12:42 AM
To: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) 
Subject: RE: 2022.05.04 SCS Memo DRAFT (mc)
 
Back with a few more edits and responses to your comments.  The pen is yours. 
 
From: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) 
Sent: Friday, May 6, 2022 10:43 PM
To: Colangelo, Matthew (OASG) 
Subject: RE: 2022.05.04 SCS Memo DRAFT (mc)
 
Over to you.
 
 
From: Colangelo, Matthew (OASG) 
Sent: Friday, May 6, 2022 6:30 PM
To: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) 
Subject: 2022.05.04 SCS Memo DRAFT (mc)
 
Current draft attached with my changes tracked from the version you sent.  I want to spend another hour with this
(you’ll see a few sections where I have a note to myself to revisit a point), but passing along now since I’m about to get
on the road to  and won’t turn back to this until late or tomorrow morning.  Let me know if you want to take the
control version now, and if not, I’ll finish up by like 9am tomorrow and send you a new revision.  Many thanks
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From: "Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)" 
To: "Colangelo, Matthew (OASG)" 

Subject: RE: SCS memo
Date: Fri, 6 May 2022 17:30:40 +0000

Importance: Normal
Attachments: 2022.05.04_SCS_Memo_DRAFT.docx

Don’t tell anyone you are free!
 
I would be very happy for whatever additional effort you could commit to this project, but only if you have time! 
Attached is a slightly updated draft.  Thank you.
 
 
From: Colangelo, Matthew (OASG) 
Sent: Friday, May 6, 2022 12:00 PM
To: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) 
Subject: RE: SCS memo
 
My day is largely (and oddly) open after about 1:30 – do you want me to take the pen to accept these changes (if you
agreed with them) and make any further suggestions in redline (including to address the suggestions in the bubble
comments), and then get you something by 6 or so this evening so you can pick up from there? 
 
From: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) 
Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 11:43 PM
To: Colangelo, Matthew (OASG) 
Subject: RE: SCS memo
 
I did not really get to this tonight, but will aim to send you a revised version Saturday.
 
 
From: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)
Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 9:39 AM
To: Colangelo, Matthew (OASG) 
Subject: RE: SCS memo
 
Great.  I will give you an update on timing/progress late tonight.
 
 
From: Colangelo, Matthew (OASG) 
Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 7:00 AM
To: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) 
Subject: RE: SCS memo
 
Our timeline was supposed to be draft to Anders and Sara (and John, but for Anders and Sara to review) by Friday, but I
think if we can say we are close it will be fine to send on Monday.  I will flag this morning.
 
From: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 11:44 PM
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To: Colangelo, Matthew (OASG) 
Subject: RE: SCS memo
 
Thank you—this is very helpful feedback.  Based on my quick review I don’t have any immediate questions, so I don’t
think we need a call tomorrow but maybe once I’ve had a chance to dig in.  What is our timeline, besides ASAP?  I will
work on this tomorrow night but (being realistic) may need at least some time over the weekend to turn a new draft.
 
 
 
From: Colangelo, Matthew (OASG) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 7:55 PM
To: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) 
Subject: SCS memo
 
This is a good memo.  See my suggestions and questions tracked, and let me know if helpful to find time tomorrow to
discuss.   Thanks very much – Matthew
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From: @dea.gov>
To: "BenAry, Michael (ODAG)" 

Subject: RE: Safe injection sites
Date: Sat, 10 Dec 2022 00:02:40 +0000

Importance: Normal

Mike,

I will be your POC.  I heard that ODAG may be looking for DEA input on a pending matter.  Please send me whatever
materials you have that you need DEA to review, so we can coordinate internally and provide that input.

Thanks,

From: BenAry, Michael (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 7:16 PM
To: @dea.gov>
Subject: Safe injection sites

This issue has a long back story, so I’ll cut to the chase.  I need a DEA POC to talk about safe injection sites.  Let me
know who it’s going to be, please.

Thanks.

Mike
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From: "Nam, Julius (OLP)" 
To: "Marsh, Kirtland (OLP)" 

Subject: RE: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views)
Date: Fri, 13 May 2022 21:15:08 -0000

Importance: Normal
Attachments: Safe_Injection_Sites_memo_092921.docx; DRAFT_SIS_Response_to_ODAG-

OASG_20220201.docx

Hi Kirt: 
 
It’s possible I promised to send these to you and never did.  The attached documents should be the final versions
of the two memos I put together.  If I recall correctly, Robyn said it’d be okay with share the February 2022
memo to ODAG-OASG.
 
Have a great weekend.
 
Julius
 
 
 
From: Marsh, Kirtland (OLP) 
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2022 4:24 PM
To: Nam, Julius (OLP) 
Subject: RE: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views)
 
Hi Julius,
Following up on something we chatted about a few weeks ago. I was going to share this draft with a colleague from
NDDS, Harry Matz, who is interested in the subject, and after you and Robyn gave the go-ahead, I looked and all I could
find is this marked up version. Do you have a cleaner/more up to date version I could share?
Thanks, and sorry for the long time lag, have been pulled other directions.
-Kirt
 
From: Nam, Julius (OLP) 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 11:01 AM
To: Marsh, Kirtland (OLP) 
Subject: RE: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views)
 
Hi Kirt –
 
Hope you had a great time ! 
 
Only if you have time and you were going to take a look at the memo, please review this updated version in
response to comments from Robyn and Susan D.  After R&S review this, it’ll go to Hampton for his review, sans
comments, by early afternoon, I believe, so we can meet ODAG/OASG’s requested deadline of tomorrow.  So
please feel free to take just a high-level read or just on 

 
Thanks,
Julius
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From: Marsh, Kirt land (OLP) (b )( 6) 
Sent: Sunday, January 30, 2022 9:00 AM 
To: Nam, Ju lius (OLP) (b )( 6) 
Subject: Re: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views) 

Hi Julius, 

I'm sorry, (b )(6) I'm off to airport now so I w on't be able to take a chop on 
the memo. Happy to go through it tomorrow, but I don't think t hat helps you in light of your deadlines. 

Best, 
Kirt 

Kirt Marsh 
Office of l ega l Policy 
(b )(6) (mobi le) 

On Jan 29, 2022, at 7:06 PM, Nam, Julius (OLP) (b )(6) wrote: 

Erik & Ki1i: 

Thanks so much, both ofyou. I'm attaching a near-final version (but pre-proofread draft) of the memo, which 
is in an outline fonnat per Robyn's suggestion. Except in headings and lists, I used complete sentences for 
clarity's sake. 

Please don't wony about proofreading, as I'll go through this more thoroughly later tonight. Of course, I'd 
appreciate any edits/flags. I welcome any and all suggestions to make this more helpful to ODAG/OASG. 

(b)(5) 

Erik: Since I see your green dot right now, I'll ask you to review this first. Thanks so ve1y much for being 
available! 

Ki1i: If you have time to review, wonderful! But I'd hate to disrnpt your travel and (b)(6) After 
Erik's review, I'll resume my edits with his and work on the text more. Ifyou have comments anytime this 
evening or tomoITow, please let me know! Any insight you have from your marijuana research, I'd ve1y much 
appreciate. 

Thanks! 
Julius 

From: Marsh, Kirtland (OLP) (b )(6) 
Sent: Saturday, January 29, 2022 1:06 PM 
To: Nam, Julius (OLP (b )(6) 
Cc: Silber, Erik (OLP) (b )(6) 
Subject: Re: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views) 
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-

 
Hi Julius,
 
I’m traveling , but I’ve got my work computer with me.  Happy to take a look and review.
 
Best,
Kirt

Kirt Marsh
Office of Legal Policy

 (mobile)
 

On Jan 28, 2022, at 12:58 PM, Nam, Julius (OLP)  wrote:

Erik and Kirt,
 
Ed Banks and I have been working on a memo to address the questions from ODAG/OASG below on safe
injection sites or overdose prevention sites.  I expect to have a draft approaching completion by tomorrow
evening.  I’ve promised Robyn and Susan that I’d send over a draft for their review by Sunday morning,
before we seek Hampton’s review on Monday.  Would you have time tomorrow evening to provide a read? 
This is a terrible ask, I know, for a Saturday evening review. 
 
No worries if you’re going to be unavailable.  This came while doing the final push to complete 

, so this is being spilled over to tonight and tomorrow for me.
 
Thanks – and truly no worries if you have other plans.
 
Julius
 
From: Henthorne, Betsy (OASG) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 11:31 AM
To: Davies, Susan M. (OLP) ; Thiemann, Robyn (OLP) ;
Nam, Julius (OLP) 
Cc: Solow, Sara (ODAG) 
Subject: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views)
 
PREDECISIONAL/DELIBERATIVE
 
Dear Susan, Robyn, and Julius,
 
As you may know, the Department is evaluating overdose prevention sites—sometimes called safe injection sites,
supervised injection sites, or harm reduction centers—as part of an overall approach to harm reduction.  To that
end, we are interested in OLP’s feedback on any or all of the questions below. 
 
We are grateful for your input and would appreciate receiving your responses by next Tuesday, February 1.  These
issues are still under review at the Department and are the subject of ongoing litigation, so please treat this
information as confidential and do not share outside DOJ.
 
Let us know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you in advance,
Sara Solow (ODAG) and Betsy Henthorne (OASG)
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From: "Nam, Julius (OLP)" 
To: "Silber, Erik (OLP)" 

Subject: RE: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views)
Date: Mon, 31 Jan 2022 16:02:27 -0000

Importance: Normal
Attachments: DRAFT_SIS_Response_to_ODAG-OASG_3_RT+SD+EB+JN_edits.docx

Hi Erik – In case you were interested in seeing Robyn and Susan D’s comments and how the memo is evolving
….  Thanks again for your review on Saturday!
 
From: Silber, Erik (OLP) 
Sent: Saturday, January 29, 2022 11:13 PM
To: Nam, Julius (OLP) ; Marsh, Kirtland (OLP) 
Subject: RE: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views)
 
I think this looks very well put together (although I have no experience in this area or with this topic).  I did not have a
significant number of comments or questions.
 
I think I prefer 

 
One question:  

 

 
I had a question about 

 
Erik
 
From: Nam, Julius (OLP) 
Sent: Saturday, January 29, 2022 9:06 PM
To: Marsh, Kirtland (OLP) ; Silber, Erik (OLP) 
Subject: RE: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views)
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From: "Nam, Julius (OLP)" 
To: "Silber, Erik (OLP)" 
Cc: "Marsh, Kirtland (OLP)" 

Subject: Re: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views)
Date: Sun, 30 Jan 2022 04:23:59 -0000

Importance: Normal

Thanks so much, Erik! All great questions and comments that I should address. And I will!

Julius J. Nam
202-549-4632

On Jan 29, 2022, at 23:12, Silber, Erik (OLP)  wrote:
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From: "Banks, C. Edward (OLP)" 
To: "Nam, Julius (OLP)" 

Subject: Re: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views)
Date: Tue, 01 Feb 2022 21:35:39 -0000

Importance: Normal
Attachments: SIS_Response_to_ODAG-OASG_20220201.docx

Hi Julius,

Thank you for letting me know!

And no problem at all… fun and important project!
Ed 

On Feb 1, 2022, at 4:20 PM, Nam, Julius (OLP)  wrote:

Hi Ed,
 
Susan transmitted the attached further-edited version of our memo after Jacqui and Hampton reviewed it and I
made further edits in response.
 
Thanks so much for working with me on this project and drafting significant portions of the memo even while
you were on leave!
 
Julius
 
From: Banks, C. Edward (OLP) 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 4:23 PM
To: Thiemann, Robyn (OLP) 
Cc: Nam, Julius (OLP) ; Davies, Susan M. (OLP) 
Subject: Re: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views)
 
That looks good to me.

Ed 

On Jan 31, 2022, at 4:13 PM, Thiemann, Robyn (OLP)  wrote:

I would propose that Susan or I respond as follows:
***
Thanks for the inquiry, Jacqui.  After the request came in via email, Robyn and I called OASG directly to discuss what
would be most useful to the exercise, given that they were already in discussions with leadership on the issue.  In
light of the short time frame, 

 

Florida23cv145 - 01169

(b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)
(b)(6) (b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(5)



We can ask to have the inquiry reformu lated and resent, if that is necessary. But the short answer is that follow on 
conversations w ith OASG clarified the origina l request. Apologies for any confusion as a result of forwarding the 
original email. 
** 
(b )(5) Ju lius, Ed - let us know if your thoughts. 
RT 

From: Thiemann, Robyn (OLP) 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 4:06 PM 
To: Nam, Ju lius (OLP) 
Cc: Davies, Susan M . (OLP) ; Banks, C. Edward (OLP) (b )(6) 
Subject: RE: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views) 

Julius - let's discuss before you respond. 

From: Snead, Jacqueline C (OLP) (b )(6) 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 4:05 PM 
To: Nam, Ju lius (OLP) 
Cc: Davies, Susan M . (O ) ; Thiemann, Robyn (OLP) (b )(6) 
Banks, C. Edward (OLP) 
Subject: RE: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views) 

No worries. I reviewed both documents; some of my comments may be transferable. I do 
have the same substantive comment for this document as the other. Both documents 

Thanks. 

J 

From: Nam, Julius (OLP) (b )(6) 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 3:55 PM 
To: Snead, Jacqueline C (OLP) 
Cc: Davies, Susan M . (OLP) (b )(6) 
Banks, C. Edward (OLP) 
Subject: RE: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views) 

Jacqui: 

I'm so so so sony. The document you provided your edits to is the September memo that we afready 
submitted to the DAG. I should've made it much clearer as to which was the document for which I was 
seeking Hampton's review. It's the other document, which I'm attaching again. 

I'm mortified that I've caused a confusion and wasted your valuable time. 
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Julius 

From: Snead, Jacqueline C (OLP) (b )(6) 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 3:26 PM 
To: Nam, Ju lius (OLP) 
Cc: Davies, Susan M . (OL ) ; Thiemann, Robyn (OLP) (b )(6) 
Banks, C. Edward (OLP) 
Subject: RE: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP v iews) 

Hi Julius: 

Attached are suggested edits and comments on you r draft. Given t he questions below, 
you might consider 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks. 

J 

From: Nam, Julius (OLP) (b )(6) 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 1:49 PM 
To: Snead, Jacqueline C (OLP) 
Cc: Davies, Susan M . (OLP) (b )(6) 
Banks, C. Edward (OLP) 
Subject: FW: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views) 

Hi Jacqui, 

I am attaching a memo that Ed and I drafted on supervised injection sites in response to ODAG/OASG's 
request. Robyn and Susan have provided their reviews and approved the document to be submitted to 
Hampton for his review. (For context, I'm also attaching an earlier memo that we submitted to the DAG on 
September 23, 2021; Ed and I drafted that memo as well under Susan/Robyn's supervision.) 

ODAG/OASG have asked if we could provide responses to their questions by tomoITow (see below). I 
apologize that the requested turnaround time is mere 24 hours or so. 

Thank you. 

Julius 

From: Hent horne, Betsy (OASG) (b )(6) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 11:31 AM 
To: Davies, Susan M . (OLP) ; Thiemann, Robyn (OLP) (b )(6) 
Nam, Julius (OLP) 
Cc: Solow, Sa ra (ODAG) 
Subject: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views) 

Duplicative Material 
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To: "Nam, Julius (OLP)" (b )(6) 
, "Banks, C. Edward (OLP)" 

Subject: RE: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views) 

Date: Mon, 31 Jan 2022 21:12:14 -0000 

Importance: No1mal 

I would propose that Susan or I respond as follows: 

Thanks for the inqu iry, Jacqui. After the request came in via email, Robyn and I called OASG d irectly to discuss what 
wou ld be most useful to the exercise, given that they were already in discussions with leadership on the issue. In light 

of the short time frame, 

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



From: "Snead, Jacqueline C (OLP)" (b)(6) 
To: "Davies, Susan M. (OLP)" (b )(6) 

, "Thiemann, Robyn (OLP)" 
"Banks, C. Edward (OLP)" (b )(6) 

Subject: RE: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views) 

Date: Mon, 31 Jan 2022 23:18:25 +0000 

Importance: No1mal 

Excellent. Thanks. 

J 

From: Davies, Susan M. (O LP) (b )(6) 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 6:17 PM 
To: Snead, Jacqueline C (OLP) 
Cc: Nam, Ju lius (OLP) (b )(6) ; Banks, C. 
Edward (OLP) 
Subject: Re : Ove rdose Prevention Sites (OLP views) 

The former, thanks 

On Jan 31, 2022, at 6:15 PM, Snead, Jacqueline C (OLP) (b )(6) wrote: 

Thanks for that clarification. I'm going to go back through the actua l deliverable for 
tomorrow with that understanding and send any comments to Julius. My genera l 

(b)(5) 

Would you please clarify whether Hampton 's review is simply for purposes of clearing the 
document as an OLP deliverable or will this be a memo that he needs to sign and/ or needs 
to go through a formal clearance process? 

Thanks much. 

J 

From: Davies, Susan M . (OLP) (b )(6) 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 4:30 PM 
To: Snead, Jacqueline C (OLP) ; Nam, Julius (OLP) 
Cc: Thiemann, Robyn (OLP) ; Banks, C. Edward (OLP) 
Subject : RE: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views) 

Thanks for the inquiry, Jacqui. Afte r t he request came in via email, Robyn and I ca lled OASG di rectly to discuss what 
would be most usefu l to t he exercise, given that they were already in d iscussions with leadership on the issue. In 
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light of the short time frame,

 
We can ask to have the inquiry reformulated and resent, if that is necessary.  But the short answer is that follow on
conversations with OASG clarified the original request.  Apologies for any confusion as a result of forwarding the
original email.
 
 
Susan M. Davies
Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legal Policy
Department of Justice

 
From: Snead, Jacqueline C (OLP) 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 4:05 PM
To: Nam, Julius (OLP) 
Cc: Davies, Susan M. (OLP) ; Thiemann, Robyn (OLP) 
Banks, C. Edward (OLP) 
Subject: RE: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views)
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From: "Nam, Julius (OLP)" (b )(6) 
To: "Snead, Jacqueline C (OLP)" (b )(6) 

, "Thiemann, Robyn (OLP)" 
, "Banks, C. Edward (OLP)" 

Subject: RE: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views) 

Date: Tue, 01 Feb 2022 12:26:57 -0000 

Importance: No1mal 

Attachments: DRAFT_ SIS_ Response_ to_ ODAG-OASG _ 6 _ JN _ clean.docx; 
DRAFT_ SIS_ Response_ to_ ODAG-OASG _ 6 _ JN.docx 

Hi Jacqui, 

Thank you for your thorough review. In the attached, I've addressed each of your comments (hopefully 
adequately). 

I'm sending you two versions. One is a clean version, removing your comments and my responses. The other is 
a version that retains your comments and my responses. Your comments were indeed self-explanato1y! Thank 
you. I've added in response to your comments passim, but I didn't use Track Changes. If 
you review the version with comments, though, you should be able to see how I've responded. 

Again, thank you! 

Julius 

From: Snead, Jacqueline C (OLP) (b )(6) 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 11:21 PM 
To: Nam, Ju lius (OLP) 
Cc: Davies, Susan M. ( LP ; Th iemann, Robyn (OLP) (b )(6) ; Banks, 
C. Edward (OLP) 
Subject: RE: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP v iews) 

Hi Ju lius: 

I look forward to hearing 
yn and Susan. 

Attached are comments on hopefully the right document this t ime. In a few places, you'll 
notice, I suggest 

I'm happy to discuss any questions you have about my 
comments in the morning. Hopefully, though my comments are pretty self-explanatory. 

Thanks. 

J 

From: Nam, Julius (OLP) (b )(6) 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 3:55 PM 
To: Snead, Jacqueline C (OLP) (b )(6) 
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Cc: Davies, Susan M. (OLP) ; Thiemann, Robyn (OLP) ; Banks,
C. Edward (OLP) 
Subject: RE: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views)
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From: "Nam, Julius (OLP)" (b )(6) 
To: "Thiemann, Robyn (OLP)" (b )(6) 

Subject: RE: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views) 

Date: Fri, 28 Jan 2022 19:50:35 -0000 

Importance: No1mal 

Yes, will do. I don't think we 're in a position to make judgment as to 

From: Thiemann, Robyn (OLP) (b )( 6) 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 2:47 PM 
To: Nam, Ju lius (OLP) (b )( 6) 
Subject: RE: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views) 

I'm sure you already know this, but I encourage you to send parts to Kirt or Erik if they can help . .. or at a minimum let 
them read a near-final draft to give you feedback. They are good eggs and will ing to he lp! 

From: Nam, Julius (OLP) (b )(6) 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 2:32 PM 
To: Thiemann, Robyn (OLP) (b )(6) Davies, Susan M . (OLP) (b )(6) 
Cc: Banks, C. Edward (OLP) (b )(6) 
Subject: RE: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views) 

Robyn and Susan, 

To give you an update on the two questions from ODAG/OASG, Ed who handled Question 1 has sent over his 
po1iion, but I'm still working on Question 2. I believe we have enough to address the questions, but I'm afraid 
I'll need the weekend to complete, as I'm juggling (b)(5) 

Would it be okay to send over a streamlined draft by Sunday morning for your review, before we seek 
Hampton's review on Monday? 

Julius 

From: Thiemann, Robyn (OLP) (b )( 6) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 11:54 AM 
To: Nam, Ju lius (OLP) (b )(6) 
Cc: Davies, Susan M . (OLP) 
Subject: Re: Ove rdose Prevention Sites (OLP views) 

Adding Ed, along w ith my hopes that he is available to lend a hand. 

Ed? 

Also, whatever document we provide wil l need to be reviewed by Hampton before we send. So we will need to build in 
t ime for that. If we can plan to have a product by Monday mid-day, that shou ld give him enough t ime. 

RT 
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On Jan 26, 2022, at 11:52 AM, Nam, Julius (OLP)  wrote:

  I believe in the main we have or have access to responsive information, so I think between Ed (if he’s available as he
was for the first memo we wrote for the DAG) and me, we can pull this together. I’ll pull together a rough outline this
afternoon and see if there’s an area where we need help with spot research.

Julius J. Nam

On Jan 26, 2022, at 11:44, Thiemann, Robyn (OLP)  wrote:

Julius - do you have time to take this on between now and Tuesday?  
  We can get Erik and Kirt involved too, if helpful.  I’m thinking we may need all hands on deck

, but you may already have all of this information at the ready.
 
Let me know if you have time to talk.
RT
 

On Jan 26, 2022, at 11:30 AM, Henthorne, Betsy (OASG)  wrote:
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From: "Thiemann, Robyn (OLP)" (b )(6) 
To: "Nam, Julius (OLP)" (b )(6) 

, "Banks, C. Edward (OLP)" 

Subject: RE: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views) 

Date: Sun, 30 Jan 2022 15:46:48 +0000 

Importance: No1mal 

Thanks, Julius 

From: Nam, Julius (OLP) (b )(6) 
Sent: Sunday, January 30, 2022 10:46 AM 
To: Thiemann, Robyn (OLP) (b )(6) 
Cc: Davies, Susan M . (OLP) (b )( 6) ; Banks, C. Edward (OLP) (b )(6) 
Subject: Re: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views) 

Yes, as I recall, (b )(5) 

Julius J. Nam 
(b )(6) 

On Jan 30, 2022, at 08:53, Th iemann, Robyn (OLP) (b )(6) w rote: 

Thanks Julius. I'm still crash ing on (b )(5) th is morn ing but can review a little later today. 

(b )(5) 

Thanks, 
RT 

On Jan 30, 2022, at 5:12 AM, Nam, Ju lius (OLP) (b )( 6) wrote: 

Robyn & Susan: I'm attaching a draft response document to be provided to ODAG and OASG by Tuesday. Ed 
and I did our best to answer their questions (see below). In addition, 

(Erik has provided helpful edits/comments earlier today, and Kni has provided to help as well, thought he 's 
traveling this weekend.) 

Thank you for your review. 

-Julius 

From: Thiemann, Robyn (OLP) (b )(6) 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 2:43 PM 
To: Nam, Juli us (OLP) (b )(6) ; Davies, Susan M. (OLP) (b )(6) 
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Cc: Banks, C. Edward (OLP) 
Subject: RE: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views)
 
That’s fine by me.  Thanks, Julius.
 
From: Nam, Julius (OLP) 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 2:32 PM
To: Thiemann, Robyn (OLP) ; Davies, Susan M. (OLP) 
Cc: Banks, C. Edward (OLP) 
Subject: RE: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views)
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From: "Davies, Susan M. (OLP)" (b)(6) 
To: "Nam, Julius (OLP)" (b )(6) 

, "Banks, C. Edward (OLP)" 

Subject: Re: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views) 

Date: Sun, 30 Jan 2022 12:27:07 -0000 

Importance: No1mal 

Attachments: DRAFT_SIS_Response_to_ODAG-OASG_3.docx 

Many thanks 

On Jan 30, 2022, at 5:12 AM, Nam, Julius (OLP) (b)(6) wrote: 
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From: "Nam, Julius (OLP)" 
To: "Banks, C. Edward (OLP)" 

Subject: Re: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views)
Date: Fri, 28 Jan 2022 18:48:18 +0000

Importance: Normal

Thank you!

Julius J. Nam

On Jan 28, 2022, at 13:47, Banks, C. Edward (OLP)  wrote:

  No problem at all!

And yes, please edit/streamline as needed.

But if you do have any questions, just let me know.
Ed

On Jan 28, 2022, at 1:44 PM, Nam, Julius (OLP)  wrote:

Hi Ed –
 
Thanks so much.  I’m still working on my section myself, and I’m afraid I’ll need the weekend to finalized, as

 has been all-consuming. 
 
I see you’re on leave through Monday.  Thanks for working on this during your leave!  I’ll try not to bug you
and, with your permission, edit the document to streamline our respective portions.
 
I’ll give Susan/Robyn an update before COB today and hope to give them a draft over the weekend prior to
submitting the document for Hampton’s review on Monday.  (Fingers crossed.)
 
Thanks!
Julius
 
From: Banks, C. Edward (OLP) 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 1:39 PM
To: Nam, Julius (OLP) 
Subject: RE: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views)
 
Hi Julius,
 
Attached is draft language for Question 1.
 
Please feel free to make any edits/revisions.
 
Also, please let me know if you have any questions or would like me to add any additional info.
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Ed 

From: Nam, Julius (OLP) (b )(6) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 8:09 PM 
To: Banks, C. Edward (OLP) (b )(6) 
Subject: RE: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views) 

Thanks, Ed. Could mid-Friday be feasible? I'll aim the same, and then we can chat on Friday afternoon? 

Oh, one important thing I forgot to mention. Robyn thought bullet-pointed responses with citations would be 
just fine. 

From: Banks, C. Edward (OLP) (b )(6) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 8:05 PM 
To: Nam, Julius (OLP) (b )(6) 
Subject: Re: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views) 

Hi Ju lius, 

That sounds good to me. 

When would you like me to get you my draft for #1? 

Ed 

On Jan 26, 2022, at 7:57 PM, Nam, Jul ius (OLP) (b )(6) wrote: 

Hi Ed, 

If you think differently about any of these in any way, please let me know. So glad to be working with you 
agam. 

Julius 

From: Banks, C. Edward (OLP) (b )( 6) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 12:32 PM 
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To: Nam, Julius (OLP) 
Subject: Re: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views)
 
Sounds good.
 
Ed

 

On Jan 26, 2022, at 12:12 PM, Nam, Julius (OLP)  wrote:

  Thank you, Ed! I’ll circle back this afternoon.

Julius J. Nam

On Jan 26, 2022, at 11:57, Banks, C. Edward (OLP)  wrote:

  Sure Robyn.
 
Please let me know how I can help. Also, I’ll try to obtain any recent research on SISs.
 
Ed 
 

On Jan 26, 2022, at 11:53 AM, Thiemann, Robyn (OLP)  wrote:
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From: "Banks, C. Edward (OLP)" 
To: "Nam, Julius (OLP)" 
Bcc: "Banks, C. Edward (OLP)" 

Subject: Re: Overdose Prevention Sites (OLP views)
Date: Thu, 27 Jan 2022 01:19:01 -0000

Importance: Normal

Sure. That works.

Thanks,
Ed

On Jan 26, 2022, at 8:08 PM, Nam, Julius (OLP)  wrote:
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From: "Nam, Julius (OLP)" (b )(6) 
, "Thiemann, Robyn (OLP)" 

Subject: RE: DRAFT SIS Response to ODAG-OASG_6_JN_clean hd 

Date: Tue, 1 Feb 2022 19:19:57 +0000 

Importance: No1mal 

Attachments: DRAFT_SIS_ Response_ to_ ODAG-OASG _ 20220201.docx; 
DRAFT_ SIS_ Response_ to_ ODAG-OASG _ 6 _ JN _clean_ hd _ Redlined.docx 

Susan and Robyn: 

I'm attaching two finalized documents. One has redlined edits in response to Hampton's comments (file ending 
with Redlined); . The other is a clean document that accepts all the redlines 
(file ending wit 

Upon your green light, please let me know ifyou'd like me to transmit or if you would. I have a mock at 3p for 
the judicial nominee I vetted where I'll be aiming to embody Senators Crnz, Cotton, Hawley, and Kennedy- a 
tall task that's been keeping up at night. 

Julius 

From: Davies, Susan M . (OLP) (b )(6) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 1:49 PM 
To: Nam, Jul ius (OLP) 
Cc: Thiemann, Robyn (OLP) 

Subject: RE: DRAFT SIS Response to ODAG-OASG_6_JN_clean hd 

Thanks yet again - please do not (b )(5) 

Susan M. Davies 
Deputy Assistant Attorney Genera l 

Office of Lega l Policy 
Department of Justice 
(b )(6) 

From: Nam, Ju lius (OLP) (b )(6) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 1:44 PM 
To: Del linger, Hampton Y. (OLP) 

; R byn hiem 
Cc: Snead, Jacquel ine C (OLP) 
Subject: RE: DRAFT SIS Response to ODAG-OASG_6_JN_clean hd 

Thank you so much for your quick review, Hampton! I'll finalize upon incorporation ofyour suggestions. 
Julius 

From: Dellinger, Hampton Y. (OLP) (b )(6) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 1:35 PM 
To: Nam, Jul ius (OLP) (b )( 6) ; Robyn 
Thiemann 
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Cc: Snead, Jacqueline C (OLP) 
Subject: DRAFT SIS Response to ODAG-OASG_6_JN_clean hd
 
See some light suggestions in attached. Feel free to finalize and send out however you think best.  Thanks, h
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From: "Marsh, Kirtland (OLP)" 
To: "Nam, Julius (OLP)" 

Subject: DRAFT SIS Response to ODAG-OASG_3 RT+SD+EB+JN edits (KM 1.31.2022)
Date: Mon, 31 Jan 2022 18:24:33 +0000

Importance: Normal
Attachments: DRAFT_SIS_Response_to_ODAG-OASG_3_RT+SD+EB+JN_edits_(KM_1.31.2022).docx

Hi Julius,
 
Attached please find my notes on the draft.
Great document, with lots of really interesting information.
In light of where things are in the process, I didn’t make many notes on the substantive findings, but more
readability/structure of the draft comments.
They are my perspective from submitting memos to the AAG of the CRM division over the years, but they’re just my
thoughts and please feel free to disregard any or all of them.
 
Sorry wasn’t able to get to this over the weekend, and good luck getting this over the line.

Best,
Kirt
 
 
Kirt Marsh
Office of Legal Policy
U.S. Department of Justice

 (mobile)
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From: "Nam, Julius (OLP)" (b )(6) 
, "Thiemann, Robyn (OLP)" 

Cc: "Banks, C. Edward (OLP)" (b )(6) 
Subject: RE: DRAFT SIS Response to ODAG-OASG_3 RT edits 

Date: Mon, 31 Jan 2022 15:52:11 +0000 

Importance: No1mal 

Attachments: DRAFT_ SIS_ Response_ to_ ODAG-OASG _3 _ RT +SD+EB+ JN_edits.docx 

Susan and Robyn: I'm attaching a revised draft of the SIS memo that (I hope) addresses each of your 
comments. Please let us know if you think any po1iion needs additional work before Hampton's review. Thank 
you! 

From: Davies, Susan M. (OLP) (b )(6) 
Sent: Sunday, January 30, 2022 6:00 PM 
To: Nam, Ju lius (OLP) (b )(6) 
Cc: Thiemann, Robyn (OLP) 
Subject: DRAFT SIS Response to ODAG-OASG_3 RT edits 

With many thanks, attached are the SMD and RT combined comments and ed its. Also know that I read the 
appendices, and the lack of red there is in fact a reflection of the fact that the descriptions seemed solid and useful. 
Please get back w ith any questions, smd 
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From: "Banks, C. Edward (OLP)" 
To: "Nam, Julius (OLP)" 

Subject: RE: DRAFT SIS Response to ODAG-OASG_3 RT edits
Date: Mon, 31 Jan 2022 05:03:45 +0000

Importance: Normal
Attachments: DRAFT_SIS_Response_to_ODAG-OASG_3_RT_edits_013022.docx

Hi Julius,
 
I apologize for the delay in getting this back to you. It took a little longer to locate info than expected.
 
I hope some of this is helpful.
 
Of course, please edit/revise as needed.
 
Also, just an FYI… I have , but should be back around 10am ET, if you need any info or have
any questions.
 
Ed
 
From: Nam, Julius (OLP) 
Sent: Sunday, January 30, 2022 6:14 PM
To: Banks, C. Edward (OLP) 
Subject: FW: DRAFT SIS Response to ODAG-OASG_3 RT edits
 
Hi Ed – Are you available at all to review?  I can take the first crack at addressing their comments and edits, but I
imagine you have a better grasp on the first section.  If you’re unavailable, no worries -- I’ll do my best to
address everything.
 
From: Davies, Susan M. (OLP) 
Sent: Sunday, January 30, 2022 6:00 PM
To: Nam, Julius (OLP) ; Banks, C. Edward (OLP) 
Cc: Thiemann, Robyn (OLP) 
Subject: DRAFT SIS Response to ODAG-OASG_3 RT edits
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From: "Banks, C. Edward (OLP)" 
To: "Nam, Julius (OLP)" 

Subject: Re: DRAFT SIS Response to ODAG-OASG_3 RT edits
Date: Sun, 30 Jan 2022 23:19:14 +0000

Importance: Normal
Attachments: DRAFT_SIS_Response_to_ODAG-OASG_3_RT_edits.docx

Sure Julius.

I’ll take a look at Section 1 right now.

Ed

On Jan 30, 2022, at 6:14 PM, Nam, Julius (OLP) wrote:
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From: "Grogg, Adam (OASG)" (b )(6) 
To: "Colangelo, Matthew (OASG)" (b)(6) 

, "Rossi, Rachel (OASG)" 

Subject: RE: safehouse 

Date: Mon, 27 Sep 2021 15:57:16 +0000 

Importance: No1mal 

Attachments: Cover_Memo_-_Safe_Injection_Sites_-_for_DAG_and_OASG_9-26-21_-_rev_AG.docx 

Thanks, Matthew. Yes, defin ite ly. Although I've also not had the clearest sense of ODAG's plans for Wednesday, we've 

now learned more about them and materials are being prepared. This morning, based in part on materials Rachel and 
I provided-materials we previously prepared for you and Vanita-Sara Solow in ODAG sent Rachel and me a draft 
briefing memo for the DAG and Van ita in advance of Wednesday's meeting, and I've sent some comments back (see 
attached), cc-ing Paul as well. Once this is finalized-today I believe-I'd anticipated including th is, with attachments, 
in Vanita's binder. 

As further explained in the attached, ODAG has proposed that the purpose of Wednesday's meeting be to initiate a 
discussion among the leadersh ip offices about these issues, and to exchange init ial thoughts and views. ODAG also 

notes that (b )(5) 

If anything else would be he lpful, please let me know. 

Adam 

From: Colangelo, Matthew (OASG) (b )(6) 
Sent: Monday, September 27, 202111:46 AM 
To: Grogg, Adam (OASG) (b )( 6) 
Cc: Wolfson, Paul (OASG) (b )(6) 
Subject: safehouse 

Adam - VG said th is morning that she doesn't have a great sense of the agenda for or purpose of the Wednesday 
meeting with the DAG; can you either prepare a briefing memo for that meeting with any info you have on the purpose 

of the mtg or the topics VG shou ld be expected to discuss; or can you ca ll ODAG to get more info on the agenda and 
her expected role? 
thanks 
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From: "Grogg, Adam (OASG)" 
To: "Rossi, Rachel (OASG)" 

Subject: RE: Revised draft cover memo
Date: Fri, 24 Sep 2021 15:31:53 +0000

Importance: Normal
Attachments: cover_memo_draft_9-24-21.docx

Rachel, I’ve further revised the contribution to the cover memo that I propose.  I know you’re quite tied up today (as
always!).  If there’s anything I can do to help get this to Sara today, please let me know.
 
Thanks,
Adam
 
From: Rossi, Rachel (OASG) 
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 2:04 PM
To: Grogg, Adam (OASG) 
Subject: RE: Revised draft cover memo
 
Thanks Adam!  I’ll take a look but am sure this is great.
 
From: Grogg, Adam (OASG) 
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 12:23 PM
To: Rossi, Rachel (OASG) 
Subject: Revised draft cover memo
 
Rachel,
 
In light of this morning’s conversation and OLP’s revised memo—which, I’ve confirmed, Sara is comfortable attaching to
the briefing materials for next week—I’ve further revised a draft cover memo.  From my perspective, this might do us
for our contribution: 

 
I’ll look forward to your thoughts, and then we can pass on to Sara to add an intro.
 
Adam
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From: "Grogg, Adam (OASG)" (b )(6) 
, "Colangelo, Matthew (OASG)" 

Subject: RE: Background on Safehouse 

Date: Wed, 15 Sep 2021 20:29:20 +0000 

Importance: No1mal 

Attachments: Safehouse_background_ draft_9-15-21 _rev.docx 

Thanks so much, Rache l. I think this is really helpful background on 
Matthew, unless you'd prefer 

From: Rossi, Rache l (OASG) (b )(6) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 3:50 PM 
To: Grogg, Adam (OASG) (b )( 6) ; Colangelo, Matthew (OASG) (b )( 6) 
Subject: RE: Background on Safehouse 

Thanks for looping me, Adam ! Attached are proposed ed its to provide the context/background - up to you whether to 
add for situational awareness for Vanita. 

From: Grogg, Adam (OASG) (b )( 6) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 202111:26 AM 
To: Colangelo, Matthew (OASG) 
Cc: Rossi, Rachel (OASG) 

Subject: Background on Safehouse 

Matthew, 

Attached is a draft background memo on Safehouse for Vanita. I'm happy to incorporate any revisions and can then 
send it on to her later today. 

Thanks, 
Adam 
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From: "Solow, Sara (ODAG)" (b )( 6) 
To: "Thi emann, Robyn (ODAG)" (b)(6) 

, "Davies, Susan M. (OL P)" 

Subject: RE: Safe injecti on si tes 

Date: Wed, 8 Sep 2021 19:54:36 +0000 

Importance: No1mal 

This sounds like a good idea. Here are the add itional wrinkles: 

Sara A. Solow 
Senior Counsel 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Cell: 

From: Thiemann, Robyn (ODAG) (b)(6) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 3:07 PM 
To: Solow, Sara (ODAG (b)(6) 
Cc: Nam, Jul ius (OLP) (b)(6) Davies, Susan M. (OLP) (b)(6) 
Subject: RE: Safe injection sites 

Ah - I d id not know about that meeting (or if I d id, I forgot), so I'm the one who is confused ! 
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-

What if 

 
RT
 
From: Solow, Sara (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 2:53 PM
To: Thiemann, Robyn (ODAG) 
Cc: Nam, Julius (OLP) ; Davies, Susan M. (OLP) 
Subject: Re: Safe injection sites
 
Correct. 

Sent from my iPhone
 

On Sep 8, 2021, at 2:28 PM, Thiemann, Robyn (ODAG)  wrote:

.  Right?
 

On Sep 8, 2021, at 2:19 PM, Solow, Sara (ODAG)  wrote:

  I’ve asked Steve.  He said 
  

Sent from my iPhone
 

On Sep 8, 2021, at 2:15 PM, Thiemann, Robyn (ODAG)  wrote:

Hi team -
 
My strong recommendation would be 
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RT
 

On Sep 8, 2021, at 2:12 PM, Solow, Sara (ODAG)  wrote:
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1111 

From: "Solow, Sara (ODAG)" 
To: "Walker, Burden (OASG)" 

Subject: FW: Safe injection site / 
Date: Fri, 10 Sep 2021 15:24:17 +0000

Importance: Normal
Attachments: Safe_Injection_Sites_memo_060921_-_sas_comments.docx

Below is my email to DEA – where I’ve asked them to pull together a memo for us, using the attached as a starting
point.   Attached is the OLP memo.   You can delete my comments.
 
Sara A. Solow
Senior Counsel
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
Cell:  
Other:  
 
From: Solow, Sara (ODAG)
Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 5:35 PM
To: @dea.gov>
Subject: Safe injection site / 
 
Dear ,
 
Upon further conversations in ODAG,   we are going to 

   Most importantly:  Does DEA think 

 
 
In addition to the legal analysis, we would be interested in whether 

 
When you get a chance, can you pls give me a quick call, so I can explain a bit more?
 
Sara
 
Sara A. Solow
Senior Counsel
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
Cell:  
Other:  
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